
From:                              Christy Clark.MLA [Christy.Clark.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent:                               Wednesday, May 1, 2013 2:42 PM
To:                                   Minister, AEIT AEIT:EX
Subject:                          FW: Contact MLA Form Submitted From Legislative Assembly Web Site
 
Categories:                     Reply-Staff on Min behalf, Correspondence
 
Hi Megan,
 
Thanks for helping me out with this, please see the email from the constituent below.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Stephanie Spence
Constituency Assistant
Vancouver - Point Grey
604-775-1003
 

From:
Sent: April-29-13 11:02 PM
To: Christy Clark.MLA
Subject: Contact MLA Form Submitted From Legislative Assembly Web Site
 

Name:

Email:

Message: Hello Ms Clark, My name is 

a program for youth who show high potential towards becoming innovative leaders for
tomorrow. Further information could be found at he program fee for this
program excluding airfaire is nearly 4000$. In Ontario the MLAs offer their students 1000$ bursaries towards this
program. I am hoping that you would be able to support me in attending this program by offering a similar bursary.
Especially after hearing your debate, I believe that you put education for youth as a high priority, and I would be very
grateful if you could support me in attending this summer. Good Luck in the upcoming elections,
Sincerely
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Text Attachment: Log ID 94924

Reply May 27-2013 

_____________________________________________ 
From: AEIT SABC AEIT:EX  
Sent: Monday, May 27, 2013 10:41 AM 
To
Cc: Minister, AEIT AEIT:EX; 'Christy.Clark.MLA@leg.bc.ca' 
Subject: Our Ref. 94924 - Re: Bursary inquiry to attend the

May 27, 2013 
Our Ref. 94924 
 
Ms.
E-mail Address:

Thank you for your e-mail addressed to the Honourable Christy Clark, former MLA for Vancouver-Point Gray, regarding a 
bursary to attend the program. As post-secondary education falls within the 
responsibility of the Ministry of Advanced Education, Innovation and Technology and Ministry Responsible for 
Multiculturalism, your e-mail has been forwarded to me for response. 
 
I would like to first acknowledge the commitment and dedication involved to meet the qualifications required to be selected 
to attend this program. 
 
Under the federal Canada Student Financial Assistance Act, StudentAid BC assistance is designed for eligible students 
attending a post-secondary full-time program of study of 12 weeks minimum in duration. 
 
If you have not done so already, you may wish to explore the following two web pages on the website, 
Applicant Financial Assistance at:  
 

and Fees, Bursaries and Scholarships at

With regard to further sources of funding, you may wish to look at the following options: 
 
• www.studentawards.com; 
• www.scholarshipscanada.com;  
• www.canlearn.ca; and 
• community organizations. 
 
I would like to wish you every success as you pursue your educational goals. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Nancy Singh 
Acting Executive Director 
Student Services Branch 
Ministry of Advanced Education, Innovation and Technology and  
Ministry Responsible for Multiculturalism 
 
pc: Office of the Minister  
Ministry of Advanced Education, Innovation and Technology 
 
Constituency Office  
Vancouver-Point Grey 
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CLIFF M- 95630 – MLA Tegart Issues with PCTIA reporting requirements 
 
On 2013-08-02, at 10:01 AM, "Pilon, Lori R" <Lori.Pilon@leg.bc.ca> wrote: 

Dear Minister Virk: 
  
I am writing on behalf of MLA Jackie Tegart.  MLA Tegart received the email below from

 
-       Filing requirements generally of PICTA; and more particularly with the requirement for a Projected 

Cash Flow Statement.  Although in PICTA’s Bylaws they have always had the requirement to submit 
a Cash Flow Statement, they have only started to enforce this requirement in the last few years.

  
-       The Provincial government putting a cap on sponsorships. 

  
Could you please advise if there is anything we can do to assist
  
Thanks so much! 
  
  
___________________________ 
Lori Pilon 
Constituency Assistant to 
Jackie Tegart, MLA Fraser-Nicola 
Box 279, Ashcroft  BC, V0K 1A0 

  
 
EMAIL FROM 
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Our Ref. 95858 

October 29, 2013 
 
Honourable Christy Clark, MLA, Westside-Kelowna 
Honourable Steve Thompson, MLA, Kelowna-Mission 
Mr. Norm Letnick, MLA, Kelowna-Lake Country 
 
Dear Colleagues: 
 
I had the pleasure of meeting with the Southern Interior Construction Association (SICA) in 
Kelowna on September 27, 2013, and was impressed with the leadership that SICA demonstrates in 
engaging employers and employees in the construction industry in skills upgrading.   
 
As you may know, SICA is a part of the provincial (British Columbia Construction Association) and 
national construction associations (Canadian Construction Association).  
 
SICA is also a registered and accredited institution with the Private Career Training Institutions 
Agency, and offers a range of courses to improve or develop skills that relate to the construction 
industry.   
 
Government recognizes the need to provide training in the workplace so that workers can become 
more productive and progress to higher level positions in their careers.  The Ministry of Jobs, 
Tourism and Skills Training (JTST) is leading in this area and is working with employers and 
institutions across the province to address the need for skills training.   
 
As SICA is interested in furthering the provision of essential skills to workers in the construction 
industry, I suggested that SICA may wish to connect with Okanagan College on how they might 
work together, and continue to pursue opportunities that may be available to their organization 
through JTST.   
 
I am sharing this information with you should it be of assistance to your constituents in the Kelowna 
region.   
 
Sincerely, 

 
Amrik Virk 
Minister 
 
pc: Honourable Shirley Bond 
 Minister of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training 

AED-2013-00150 
Page 14



 

 
 

Ministry of  
Advanced Education 
 

 
Office of the 
Minister 

 
Mailing Address: 
PO Box 9080 Stn Prov Govt  
Victoria BC  V8W 9E2 
 

 
Location: 
Parliament Buildings 
Victoria 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

November 15, 2013 

 

 

Honourable Peter Fassbender, MLA 

Surrey-Fleetwood 

 

Mr. Marc Dalton, MLA 

Maple Ridge-Mission 

 

Parliament Buildings 

Victoria BC V8V 1X4  

 

Dear Colleagues: 

 

I am writing to acknowledge the e-mail shared with you on November 4, 2013, by a  

constituent application to a welding program at  

the University of the Fraser Valley, and forwarded to me on your constituent’s behalf on 

November 6, 2013.   

 

I am pleased to advise you that Ministry staff have contacted and this matter has 

been resolved.  The Ministry has concluded this enquiry on your constituent’s behalf. 

 

Thank you sharing the concerns of your constituent with me.  I extend my best wishes to your 

constituent and wish every success in his future endeavours.  

 

Sincerely, 

 
 

Amrik Virk 

Minister  
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Our Ref. 96108 

 
November 29, 2013 
 
Mr. Greg Kyllo, MLA 
Shuswap 
Parliament Buildings 
Victoria BC V8V 1X4  
 
Dear Mr. Kyllo: 
 
Thank you for your letter of November 21, 2013, sharing the concerns of your constituent,  

 
I advise you that Ministry staff have fully considered and responded to on these 
issues and provided all available information on funding sources that may be available to assist 

The Ministry has concluded this enquiry on your constituent’s behalf. 
 
I trust this information is helpful, and I appreciate that you have shared the concerns of your 
constituent with me.   
 
Sincerely, 

 
Amrik Virk 
Minister  
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